LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 16, 2009
TO: Honorable Frank Corte Jr., Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3951 by Turner, Chris (relating to requiring a public institution of higher education to
designate or employ a person trained in student financial assistance programs for military
veterans and their families.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require a public institution of higher education to designate or employ a person trained
in student financial assistance programs for military veterans and their families. Provisions of the bill
would be implemented within existing resources.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 710 Texas A&M University System Administrative and General Offices, 758 Texas
State University System
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